CoO I O\ U AW N —

)l\)t\)w[\)t\)‘\)l\)w[\))—‘)—‘h—‘?—‘—‘h—lb—ﬁb—d)—lb—k
1IN NP WN=] OOV A WN— O\

1V
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

56
57
58
59

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE
MILFORD AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (MACC)
May 16, 2023

PRESENT: Craig Frye, BOG Chairman, Town of Milford

[=

[+

&

|

Eric Olesen, BOG Vice Chair, Town of Wilton
Aaron Daigneault, BOG Member, Town of Mont Vernon
Ray Anderson, MACC Director

Call to Order: Captain Frye called the meeting to order in the Milford Board of Selectmen meeting room at
3:30 pm. All were in favor. Motion passed.

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of 4-17-23 and 5-2-23 MACC meeting were reviewed. E. Olesen moved
to approve the amendments to the minutes of 4-17-23. A. Daigneault seconded. All were in favor. Motion
passed. E. Olesen moved to amend the public minutes of 5-2-23. A. Daigneault seconded. All were in favor
of approving the public minute of 5-2-23. Motion passed. E. Olesen moved to release (open) the NPS minutes
of 5-2-23 since the issue has been made public. E. Olesen moved to approve the amendments made to the
(previously NPS) 5-2-23 minutes. A. Daigneault seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed. R. Anderson
said he will forward the electronic (previously NPS) file to Darlene for BOG records.

Signing of registers: Ray distributed registers for signature by members. R. Anderson was doing budgetary
items and in 2023 the new line item for uniforms was not there; instead of going through changing the budget
file, he will come back to the Board when there is another expense and have that item on the budget for new
people being hired. R. Anderson said because of the review process, that line item came off. It was a
spreadsheet glitch. The line item is new and is there, it just did not print. The Abbott Hill box will go away
moving forward, that line item was only on for the electricity. Going into 2024 that line item will not be there.
Abbott Hill and Pead Hill both will come off the budget sheets.

Old Business: R. Anderson said the Abbott Hill decommissioning project is on hold to get the radio out until
the high band is up and running; same with Pead Hill. Once the letter is back, they can move forward. The
equipment associated with those two sites will come out of the MACC budget as well. Belltronics went out to
Abbott and Pead Hills for equipment, we do not need an independent radio for both. Mont Vernon Fire and
VHF — A. Daigneault said Mont Vernon would like to purchase the existing VHF for $1.00 and convert it to a
new Mont Vernon frequency. MACC will need to re-program the computers to coordinate that. R. Anderson
said both the usable VHF radio in Mont Vernon are end of life -- need to be replaced soon.

Aaron Daigneault, Mont Vernon, said Mont Vernon wants to get the old ones and pay for the programming to
make them communicate. It will cost $1500 to reconfigure the radios. A. Daigneault said Mont Vernon will
pay for the re-programming of those radios based on the radio vendor’s recommendation; there was one radio
and Beltronics said it was better than the other one.

New Business: Milford proposed a frequenc?\for the one radio for Police and the ones for EMS be different
frequencies. R. Anderson said they are licensed to MACC, Mont Vernon would need to get them re-
programmed to the New Boston frequency. C. Frye asked if the town’s paid for the re-programming of their
frequencies? R. Anderson answered yes, Beltronics came and then submitted an invoice for each of the systems;
they submitted a bill to Two-Way. R. Anderson never saw a bill for that. C. Frye asked is Mont Vernon willing
to pay for that? A. Daigneault asked R. Anderson for a dollar value to get the re-programming done. R.
Anderson will have to get the actual invoice. In Wilton, the Fire frequency came off, that was not paid out of
MACC. A. Daigneault would like to bring a $$ value for re-programming to the Mont Vernon BOS. This
discussion will be on the next agenda. R. Anderson noted that Two-Way came in and did the change for Milford
in 2022 and billed Beltronics. R. Anderson will follow the recommendation from Beltronics and which radio
to get. R. Anderson will put together a letter to take the re-programming cost all at once. A. Daigneault said
if it is done in one day, will that save anything? They want the radio and associated cable for it and any cabling.
Once A. Daigneault gets the cost, his BOS can discuss and make a decision.

Craig Frye asked will the equipment at Mont Vernon Fire still belong to MACC? R. Anderson said if Mont
Vernon comes off it, then it would be decommissioned. A. Daigneault said they want to keep it while they are
testing it out.




60

61 6. Updates from Director: R. Anderson explained there is one change on the first page for the Mutual Aid
62 agreement since 2001. E. Olesen suggested members should look at the agreement and asked when are they
63 looking for a new Mutual Aid Agreement? R. Anderson asked to have the three towns added to protect staff.
64 He also asked for clear verbiage on it so it is clear for payroll and to review annually for evaluations. A.
65 Daigneault asked when this goes into effect? R. Anderson answered it does not happen much, but the power
66 can go out and towns help one another. R. Anderson said the recommendation is to add Hollis as well.
67
68 Changes to the agreement were discussed. R. Anderson said the Mutual Aid agreement is the same one from
69 2008 with Ambherst; he thinks every town needs to do a review of the agreement and provide input as necessary.
70 In 2008 MACC did not have members and customers, now this includes that. The Mutual Aid agreement
il should be reviewed every year. C. Frye said if something happened at Town Hall, in the middle of a storm,
72 there should be a way to switch over to another frequency.
73
74 R. Anderson will create two versions of the Mutual Aid agreement, with different towns, then the Board of
75 Govenor’s can discuss and make the decision.
76
T 7. Town Reports / Updates / Planning: There were no additional updates.
78
79 8. Announcements: The next meeting was scheduled for 6/19/23 then 7/11/23 both at 3:30 pm in the Milford
80 Board of Selectmen meeting room.
81
82 9. Public Comments: There were no public comments.
83
34 10. Items not on the Agenda: E. Olesen moved to adjourn at 4:28 p.m. A. Daigneault seconded. All were in
85 favor. Motion passed.
86
87  Respectfully Submitted,
88
89
90  Darlene J. Bouffard
91 Recording Secretary
92
93 -
o5 A—‘ /.
05 Tt e 6//9433
96  Chafrman, Craig Fry& VR TN oRBIH
97
98
9
100 /fép 14 ) hee 2023
101 Vj& Chairman,
102
103
104 C ‘ N
105 , / é Lo DO 3
106  Member, Aaron Daigneault~_
107 \“)
108

109 THE MINUTES OF THE 5/16/2023 BOG WERE APPROVED &/(CZ >3

110





